GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT, BIHAR
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-800022

Letter No.- B.S.U.(Directive)- 40/2018- 1815 /GS(I), Dated- 01.11.2021
From,

Raj Kumar Sinha, I. A. S.
Joint Secretary

To,
The Registrar
Magadh University
Bodh Gaya.

Sub.- Regarding nomination of the Registrar, Magadh University, Bodh Gaya
as '"Nodal Officer" for smooth conduct of the Chancellor's Award
Ceremony scheduled to be held on 16" November, 2021 at 12:00 noon at
Rajendra Mandap in Raj Bhavan, Patna.

Sir,

With reference to the subject noted above, I am directed to inform that in
order to encourage sincere efforts of Universities and other stakeholders to ameliorate the
quality of education in the State, a ceremony for felicitating the Students & Teachers of the
Universities of Bihar, who have made diligent efforts in their domain,is scheduled to be held
on 16.11.2021 for conferring Chancellor's Award to them in following nine categories i.c.

' Chancellor's Award for "Best Students in Academics (Boys & Girls)"
Chancellor's Award for "Best Students in Sports (Boys & Girls)"
Chancellor's Award for "Best Students in Cultural Activities (Boys &
Girls)"

Chancellor's Award for "Best Teacher"

Chancellor's Award for "Best College"

Chancellor's Award for "Best Principal”

Chancellor's Award for "Best Vice Chancellor"

Chancellor's Award for "Best Lady College"

Chancellor's Award for "Best Young Teacher with Research contribution
in Modern Field of Nano Science"
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Therefore, the Hon'ble Chancellor, after due consideration has been pleased
to nominate Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Verma, Registrar, Magadh University, Bodh
Gaya as ""Nodal Officer''for conducting the Award Ceremony scheduled to be held on
16" November, 2021 at 12:00 noon at Rajendra Mandap in Raj Bhavan, Patna.

Accordingly, you are requested to ensure the arrangements of distribution of
cards to invitees / inviting guests and Awardees / Keynote Speaker on New Education
Policy in consultation with the Ministry of Human Resources Developement , Govt. of
India / arrangements of lodging / Food / Conveyance / Ticketing etc. of guests /
arrangement of refreshment packets during the function etc.

You are, further requested to submit a tentative Budget for holding the
aforesaid ceremony latest by 5™ November, 2021.
Further necessary action may please be taken accordingly.
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

(Raj Kumar Sinha)
Joint Secretary

akanksha ./Univ.



